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From: Joshua.Hohn@CH2M.com
To: Juarez, Jeff@Energy
Subject: RE: RBEP Visual Analysis -- Revised KOP Simulations
Date: Tuesday, June 09, 2015 9:48:19 AM

Hi, Jeff –
 

Yes, we are aiming for the 19th for simulations. They are being produced this week and finalized next

 week for internal review/quality control. I will keep you apprised of progress toward the 19th.
 
I’ve just confirmed with Jerry Salamy, the project manager for the AFC, that the revised conceptual

 landscape plan was included in the materials submitted to the CEC on June 4th.
 
Josh
 

From: Juarez, Jeff@Energy [mailto:jeff.juarez@energy.ca.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2015 9:25 AM
To: Hohn, Joshua/BAO
Cc: Flores, David@Energy
Subject: RBEP Visual Analysis -- Revised KOP Simulations
 
 
Joshua,
 

In our phone conversation on Friday, June 5th, you indicated that the revised simulations for KOPs 5,
 8, and 9, as requested by Staff, are being prepared and would be submitted to our Project Manager
 on or before June 19.
 
As for the Site Screening and Landscape Concept Plan, requested by Staff in the Preliminary Staff
 Assessment, you still had to confirm with your staff a date as to when the plan would be submitted
 but acknowledged that the plan is necessary to prepare the revised simulations. I indicated to you
 that Staff expects to receive both the plan and revised simulations on or before June 19.
 
Thank you,
 
 

Jeff Juarez
Planner II - EFS
STEP Division
p. 916.654.3947
f. 916.651.8868
www.energy.ca.gov
 
California Energy Commission
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Siting, Transmission & Environmental
Protection Division
1516 Ninth Street, MS 40
Sacramento, CA 95814-5512
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